
Alexandra Wilson
4505 SW Sawgrass Pkwy

Ankeny, IA 50023

State of Utah
Judicial Conduct Commission
1385 South State Street
Salt Lake City, UT 84115

REQUEST TO REINSTATE PROCEEDINGS, Case No. 20-7JC-017

Dear JCC, et al:

In response to the letter I received from you dated 1/28/20, on 3/26/20 I filed a Grama
request with the Judicial Conduct Commission to request the following records:

• electronic dockets reviewed in the investigation;
• pleadings filed by any other party;
• notes taken and audio recording(s) of phone call(s) to Debbie Lawley;
• investigation report;
• names of everyone who was present at the meeting and a record of how each voted;
• all meeting notes and official documents related to the meeting held on January 21;

Within the letter you informed me that along with this request I should include “specific
grounds  upon  which  [to]  have  these  proceedings  reinstated  that  have  not  previously  been
submitted or considered (such as new evidence or new arguments).”  To determine what was or
was not considered at the previous meeting (or during the investigation), I'm going to need to
wait to receive the requested records before being able to write a thorough request to  you to
reinstate  the  proceedings,  however  I   have  included  some  information  below  I  did  not
previously submit which ought be considered and which was not submitted previously.  

Grand County Court attempted to defraud me: In the complaint I filed on Sept 24th, I wrote
“I am threatened with increased fines....”  I would like to iterate that the alleged “fine” was not
in fact due; it was derived from:

1. The Schedule of Bail (Exhibit B filed alongside my complaint) issued to me by Officer
Palmer on July 13, 2019, wherein I was threatened to:

(a) pay $40 and plead guilty to a crime I did not commit; or

(b) pay $40 bail and plead not guilty.

2. A threat  letter issued to me by Grand County Justice Court  on September 11,  2019
(Exhibit D), wherein the court:

    (a) demanded property that  was not due without due process; and

  (b)  threatened  my  safety,  security,  and  personal  liberty  if  I  did  not  forfeit  the
      property and comply with various demands. 
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Grand  County  Court  violated  18  USC  §  241  Conspiracy  against  rights:  The  Fifth
Amendment guarantees  “No person shall  be deprived of  life,  liberty,  or  property,  without due
process of law.“  Grand County Court (in accord with the Moab City Police) attempted to take
property and threatened my liberty, however, without due process.  18 USC § 241 states: “If two
or  more persons conspire  to  injure,  oppress,  threaten,  or  intimidate any person...  in  the free
exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or laws of the
United States...  They shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or
both....”1

Grand County Court violated Utah Code 76-6-406 Theft by extortion:

“(2) [E]xtortion occurs when a person threatens to:

(g) Take action as an official against anyone or anything... or cause such action or
      withholding; or

(I) Do any other act which would not in itself substantially benefit him but which would
   harm substantially any other  person with  respect  to that  person's  health,  safety,
     business, calling, career, financial condition,  [or]  reputation....”2

Judge Tubbs is responsible for Grand County Court:

• Judge Tubbs presides over Grand County Justice Court.3 “Preside” is  defined as “to
exercise management or control.”4 

• Respondeat superior dictates Judge Tubbs is responsible for actions of employees taken
within the scope of their duties.  Respondeat superior means “'let the master respond.'
The  doctrine  under  which  liability  is  imposed  upon  an  employer  for  the  acts  of  its
employees committed in the course and scope of their employment.....”5

Judge Tubbs, through Grand County Court, violated the Code of Judicial Conduct6:

RULE 1.1: “A judge shall comply with the law.”

• Judge Tubbs violated 18 USC § 241, Utah Code 76-6-406, and Utah Code 76-10-
1603 Unlawful acts:

◦ “(1)  It  is  unlawful  for  any  person  who  has  received  any  proceeds  derived,
 whether  directly  or  indirectly,  from  a  pattern  of  unlawful  activity  in  which  the

1 US House of Representatives' Office of Law Revision Counsel, 18 USC § 241 “Conspiracy Against Rights”:  
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=%22conspiracy+against+rights
%22&f=treesort&fq=true&num=1&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title18-section241 

2 Utah State Legislature, Utah Code 76-6-406.  Theft by extortion:  
https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title76/Chapter6/76-6-S406.html 

3 Grand County, Utah, “Justice Court”:  https://www.grandcountyutah.net/584/Justice-Court 
4 Black’s Law Dictionary (10th Ed) by Henry Campbell Black and Bryan A. Garner. ISBN: 978-0-314-62130-6
5 Ballantine’s Law Dictionary Legal Assistant Edition by Jack Ballantine (James Arthur 1871-1949).  

Doctored by Jack G. Handler, J.D. © 1994 Delmar by Thomson Learning.  ISBN 0-8273-4874-6.
6 Code of Judicial Conduct:  https://www.utcourts.gov/resources/rules/ucja/view.html?title=Canon%201.%20A

%20judge%20shall%20uphold%20and%20promote%20the%20independence,%20integrity,%20and
%20impartiality%20of%20the%20judiciary%20-and%20shall%20avoid%20impropriety%20and%20the
%20appearance%20of%20impropriety.&rule=ch12/Canon.1.htm 
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 person has   participated as  a  principal,  to  use or  invest,  directly  or  indirectly,
 any  part  of  that  income,  or  the  proceeds  of  the  income,  or  the  proceeds
 derived  from  the  investment  or  use  of  those  proceeds,  in  the  acquisition  of
 any interest in, or the establishment or operation of, any enterprise.

◦ (2) It is unlawful for any person through a pattern of unlawful activity to acquire or
maintain, directly or indirectly, any interest in or control of any enterprise.

◦ (3) It is unlawful for any person employed by or associated with any enterprise to
conduct  or  participate,  whether  directly  or  indirectly,  in  the  conduct  of  that
enterprise's affairs through a pattern of unlawful activity.”7

RULE  1.2:  “A judge  should  act  at  all  times  in  a  manner  that  promotes-and  shall  not
undermine-public confidence in the independence* integrity,* and impartiality* of the judiciary
and shall avoid impropriety* and the appearance of impropriety.

(1) Public confidence in the judiciary is eroded by improper conduct and conduct
that  creates  the  appearance  of  impropriety.  This  principle  applies  to  both  the
professional and personal conduct of a judge.

(3)  Conduct  that  compromises  or  appears  to  compromise  the  independence,
integrity, and impartiality of a judge undermines public confidence in the judiciary. 

(5) Actual improprieties include violations of law or provisions of this Code. The test
for appearance of impropriety is whether the conduct would create in reasonable
minds a perception that the judge engaged in impropriety.”8

Judge Tubbs also violated RULE 1.2(4): “Judges should... promote access to justice for
all.”  Evidence may be found within the email thread between myself and Clerk Debbie Lawley
(Exhibit E), wherein:

• I iterated that the money being demanded by the court was not in fact due;

• I requested to plead  not guilty and appear telephonically due to the fact that I live 3
states away;

• Upon consulting Judge Tubbs, Debbie informed me that Judge Tubbs required that I
appear in person.  

• When I pleaded him to change his mind due to the fact that I could not afford to travel 3
states to appear in court, he refused to change his mind.

Please reinstate the proceedings: Although I feel dismayed by the Commission's dismissal
of my initial complaint, I have faith you will see how this practice by Grand County Justice

7 Utah State Legislature, Utah Code 76-10-1603 Unlawful acts:  https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title76/Chapter10/76-
10-S1603.html 

8 Code of Judicial Conduct:  https://www.utcourts.gov/resources/rules/ucja/view.html?title=Canon
%201.%20A%20judge%20shall%20uphold%20and%20promote%20the%20independence,%20integrity,
%20and%20impartiality%20of%20the%20judiciary%20-and%20shall%20avoid%20impropriety%20and
%20the%20appearance%20of%20impropriety.&rule=ch12/Canon.1.htm 
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Court violates peoples'  right to due process, defrauds them of property, extorts property
which is not due, and denies people access to fair trials.  Furthermore I believe you will see
that Judge Tubbs violated the Code of Judicial Conduct through his management of the
court.  

I am looking forward to reading a thorough response from you.  Thank you for your
time and consideration in these matters.

Sincerely,

Alexandra Wilson
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